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SERVICES 
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DIRECTOR 
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(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

June 3,2004 

Marc D. Mazo, Authorized Representative 
Cost Recovery Group, Inc. 
14252 Puffin Court 
Clearwater, Florida 33762 

Re: Docket No. 040525-EU 

Dear Mr. Mazo: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for variance from or waiver of metering 
requirement of Rule 25-6.049(a), F.A.C., by Jetty East Condominium Association, Inc., which was 
filed in this office on June 2, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation imay be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

1:Recordskicklet-no-app.doc 

-~ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TM.LAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 

An Affirmative 4ction / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com lnternet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Matilda Sanders 0 ~ 2 q -  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Friday, June 25, 2004 11 :33 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040525qr. kef.doc 
Order Type: 

6/25/2004 1 1 :31:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040525-EU 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

THIS ORDER IS BEING REISUBMITTED WITH FINAL ENDING LANGUAGE. THANKS "J" 
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Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status. 
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07/15/04 

Kimberley Pena 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Katherine Fleming 
Kay Flynn 
RE: Interested Party - Docket NO. 040525-EU 

Par this e-mail, we will add the below mentioned interested persons. Thanks you. 

---Original Message---- 

Pam - Docket NO. 040525-EU 

Please list the following (Dersons as interested iaarties on Llocket No. 040525-EU: 

esenting fiulf Power Comnany. 

GCA should have their contact information on fiie. If you need any additional information, please let me know. 

Thanks, 

1 
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9/3/2004 9:35 AM******** *********** **MatiIda Sanders*** 1 

Matilda Sanders &?6 / - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, September 03, 4!004 9:18 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

la 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040525or. kef.doc 

9/3/2004 9: 17:OO AM 
Docket Number: 040525-EU 
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CCA Official Filing 
9/27/2004 io:s3 AM******** *********** **MatiIda Sanders***l 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, September 27,2004 10:46 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 040525~0. kef.doc 

9/27/2004 10:46:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040525-EU 

Consummating Order. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks; "J" 


